
RE: Library roof

John Kozuh <JKozuh@citylp.com>
Mon 11/21/2022 11:19 AM
To: Nicole Kessler <NKessler@citylp.com>
Nicole: My thoughts on a roof replacement is around $135,000 with the way prices have gone up.
 
John Kozuh
DPS Director
City of Lincoln Park
500 Southfield Road
Lincoln Park, MI 48146
313-386-9000 ext. 2703
jkozuh@citylp.com
 
 
From: Nicole Kessler <NKessler@citylp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 1:17 PM
To: John Kozuh <JKozuh@citylp.com>
Subject: Re: Library roof
 
John,
 
Thanks. Do you know off the top of your head approximately how much a new roof will cost? I can add it to next
year's budget.
 
regards,
 
Nicole Kessler
Library Director
Lincoln Park Public Library
313-381-3233

From: John Kozuh <JKozuh@citylp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 7:34 AM
To: Nicole Kessler <NKessler@citylp.com>
Cc: Anthony Serinto IV <ASerinto@citylp.com>; Frank Schrettner <fschrettner@citylp.com>
Subject: RE: Library roof
 
Nicole: I have requested Holbrook Roofing to stop by to see if he can provide some repairs on these leakers. Your
roof simply needs a  replacement
 
 
 
John Kozuh
DPS Director
City of Lincoln Park
500 Southfield Road
Lincoln Park, MI 48146
313-386-9000 ext. 2703
jkozuh@citylp.com
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